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NOV 15 2006
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CHRIS R. JOWNSON, CLERK
WESTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS gy
FAYETTEVILLE DIVISION DEPUTY GLERK

S:06CRE00EY- 00/

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No. 18US.C. § 922(c)
) 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
V. ) 26 U.S.C. § 5841
) 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d)
) 26 U.S.C. § 5871
HOLLIS WAYNE FINCHER )

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury Charges:
COUNT 1
On or about the 8th day of November, 2006, in the Western District of Arkansas, Fayetteville
Division, the defendant, HOLLIS WAYNE FINCHER, did knowingly possess a machine gun,
namely, any one or more of the following: (1) A homemade Browning modcl 1919 .308 caliber
machine gun, further described as bearing the following inscription: “Browning 1919 Bome by
Hollis Wayne Fincher Black Qak Arkangas Amendment 2 1s invoked SN61505 Non-commercial,”
(2) a homemade Sten type design machine gun 9 mm, further described as having camouflage
painting, and (3) a homemade Browning model 1919 .308 caliber machine gun, further described
as bearmg the following inscription: “W Fincher Non-commereial Amendment 2 is imvoked Black
Qak AR 7001;” in violation of Title 18, Unitcd States Code, Sections 922(o) and 924(a)(2).
COUNT 2
On or about the 8th day of November, 20006, in the Western District of Arkansas, Fayetteville

Division, the defendant, HOLLIS WAYNE FINCHER, knowingly possessed a firearm, a sawed

off shotgun, further described as a Remington modec! 870 express magnum 12 gauge short barreled
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shotgun, scrial number AB61076M, not rogistered to him in the National Firearms Registration and
Transfer Record, in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5841, 5861(d) and 5871.
A True Bill.

/s/ Gramd Jury Foreperson
FForeperson ROBERT C, BALFE
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Wendy L. Johdggn
Assistant U, 8. Attomey
Arkansas Bar No. 94067

P. O. Box 1524
Fort Smith, AR 72902
(479) 783-5125




